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classification: SECRETHH—

----- Original Message-----

From

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2003 2:56 PM
To:
Cc:

~ Subject: RE: Request for Coordination, MDR E04-0003 --- SECRET/fXt——
" classification—-SEGREF¢t—

. classified.

- Justin caseghasn't already responded to this - we have no additional

redactions. But we think the parts that have been redacted that don't deal with
$$ss can be declassified. They reveal no technical detail that we wish to keep

[Document 3] Pg 9, band 1 and 2 receivers also on a pg 9, [Document 5] F3
Specific mission payloads on a pg 8,the term Airborne Instruments Laboratory on
a pg 9, [Document 6] pg 19 F-3 and F-4,Pg 20 AIL statement, pg 23 the F3

~ payload Para, [Document 7] Pg 13 F3 payload statement.

these are in chrono order thru the doc from front to back. -

SIGINT Secarity Classification Management

"Silentium est unicus castellum"

From:| '
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2003 3:10 PM

To: | |
cg:% %Hall (b)(3)
Cargill; |

Subject: Request for Coordination, MDR E04-0003 --- SECREF/A¢

This E-mail is UNCLASSIFIED when the attackment is separated or otherwise inoperable.

The Declassification Division of the Information Access and Release Center
(IARC/DD) requests your coordination NLT 4 December of our review and
treatment of the subject MDR case dealing with 25-year-old information.
DAGs are included as action addressees for suspense control.
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Hard copy staff packages will be delivered to the individuals listed as action

addressees. A copy of the coordination sheet is attached for read ahead
purposes. '

Don't hestitate to let me know if you have questions.

MSO

Peelassification: Pon't try it st home!

E04-0003 Coordination Sheet

Wérning: This document may not be used as a source of derivative claésiﬁcation.
cLey] | |

CL Reason: 1.4(c)

DECL ON: X1

Derived From: NCG 5.1 01 May 00
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